

COMMUNITY

Profile

- My Profile**
- My Contacts
- Email Forwarding
- Email Preferences
- Message Board
- Alumni Class Notes
- Clubs & SIGs
- Volunteer
- Stories
- Careers & Networking
- Alumni Services
- Harvard Board Nominations
- About the HAA
- Help

People Search Alumni Community Search



Ms. Maria Cristina "Cristina" Brodu

MDS 2012
Independent Consultant at Evolution Consulting

Quick Contact:

Email

LAST LOGIN: TODAY



ABOUT ME

Strategy and process improvement consultant (https://www.evolution-consult.com/cristinabro). Recipient of 2 Impact Awards and 25+ positive written-feedback at EY. Awarded 6 merit bursaries for advanced degrees: MDS at Harvard (120 ECTS research degree) and Laurea Specialistica in a 5 years cycle (360 ECTS professional degree, or BSc+MSc) Experience at EY and Linklaters includes: JV and M&A feasibility studies; Commercial Due Diligence; deals origination and review for large capital projects; investment portfolio prioritisation strategy; tech enabled change (robotic automation of back office operations, by outsourcing: MS PowerBi dashboards and bespoke desktop app, with tailored Sharepoint). Separately, Cristina launched in 2021 a tele-health eCommerce pilot with 30+ contractors who deliver the services (www.evolutionmcb.com : a niche destination to find selected and vetted top Health & Fitness experts to meet now on Zoom, in future in VR. More at www.instagram.com/claraf2021)

PERSONAL

Ms. Maria Cristina "Cristina" Brodu

Languages

- English
- French
- Italian
- Latin
- Spanish

CONTACT INFORMATION

Email Addresses

Personal email Send an email to Maria Cristina m.cristinabrodu.3001@alumni.harva...
 Work
 Personal email Send an email to Maria Cristina
 eCommerce work info@evolutionmcb.com

Websites

business support availability www.evolution-consult.com/admin
 Health and fitness tracker www.myfitnesspal.cn/mcb2019
 management consulting provider evolution-consult.com/cristinabro

Social Networks

- CriB3001
- claraf2021
- in/mcrisb/
- MCristina3001

CAREER

Overview

Industries

Public Administration
 Utilities – Electric Power Generation, Transmission and Distribution
 Finance and Insurance – Venture Capital

Specialties

Management Consulting, Business Management, General Management

Experience

Career

Independent Consultant at Evolution Consulting

2020 – Present | London

Senior Consultant at Aon Ltd

Previous

2019 – 2019 | London

Consultant at Ernst & Young LLP

Previous

2015 – 2018 | London

Analyst at Linklaters, LLP

Previous

2015 – 2015 | London

Ltd director; in-house contractor in Eng-Arch firms at other, ARUP and others

Previous

2012 – 2016 | London

Ltd director; in-house contractor in Eng-Arch firms at other, HOK and others

Previous

2007 – 2010 | London

in-house contractor through PAYE umbrella at CallisonRTKL

Previous

2006 – 2007 | London

CAREER NETWORK

Willing to Network With: Alumni.Harvard Network: All

Additional Notes:

Advocate for faster issue of the Bill to overturn the UK law that allows no-fault evictions: both the 16.06.22 White Paper and the Queens Speech 2022 confirmed a Renters Reform Bill will be introduced in 2022-23 to abolish 'no-fault' section 21 evictions in the private rented sector, due to this law damage on livelihoods and public health. The Bill must be issued asap, also in view of the extra social emergency of tripling utilities bills (https://commonslibrary.parliament.uk/research-briefings/cbp-8658)

Email Me

EDUCATION

Harvard

Graduate School of Design

MDS | 2012

Non-Harvard

Univ. of Rome, La Sapienza

BS | 2004

MSC | 2006

Social Media

- TWITTER
- YOUTUBE
- FACEBOOK
- LINKEDIN
- INSTAGRAM

Get Help

- CONTACT THE ALUMNI SERVICE DESK
- CLAIM YOUR HARVARDKEY
- GET HELP SEARCHING THE ALUMNI DIRECTORY
- VIEW ALL CONTACTS
- VIEW ALL HELP PAGES

About This Site

- ACCESSIBILITY
- PRIVACY
- TERMS OF USE
- FEEDBACK
- GO TO HARVARD.EDU
- ADMIN PROFILE